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WHAT IS A PROTECTIVE ORDER?

Court Order requiring

the Respondent to DO or NOT DO certain things
in order to protect the health and safety of the Petitioner
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Scenario 1

Mindy and Danny have been dating for two years
and just moved 1n together two months ago. Last
night, Danny got angry. He grabbed Mindy by
the neck and told her he would kill her if she ever
tried to leave him.

« What Legal Options are available to Mindy?

- How would you have that conversation with Mindy?




CRIMINAL

Start Process

Call the police

» File Complaint with

Magistrate
Get EPO

Prosecutor

Hearing

Decides whether or not to
prosecute

Conditions of release
Offers Plea

Found Guilty or Not
Guilty

Sentence




Start Process

Go to the courthouse
File for a PO
Get temporary PPO

Petitioner

Hearing

Decides whether or not to
go forward

Can hire an attorney™®
Must prove the case

PO granted or denied

e Cuvil order, but violation 1s

criminal
Order can be tailored
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What is required to get a PO?

1) Act of “Family Abuse” or “Act of Violence, Force or
Threat” Occurred Recently

2) Order 1s NECESSARY to protect the health and safety of
the Petitioner
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Which Court?

/—

Juvenile
&
Domestic
Relations

.

General
District <
Court




FAMILY ABUSE

v any act involving violence, force, or threat,

v that results in bodily injury or places one in reasonable
apprehension of death, sexual assault, or bodily injury.

INCLUDES:

o Forceful detention
o Stalking
o Sexual assault, or

o Any criminal offense that results in bodily injury or places one in reasonable
apprehension of death, sexual assault, or bodily injury.

v And 1s committed against Family or Household Member




STALKING

§18.2-60.3

. Pattern of Behavior
. Intentional
. Causing Fear

v' Fear of what?
O death,
O criminal sexual assault, or

O bodily injury to that other person or to that other person's family or
household member




Minors

* Need a “next-friend” (usually a Parent or Legal Guardian)
to file for a Protective Order

= Minors can be Respondents, but you can’t get an EPO
against a minor

= Note about Mandatory Reporting --
» Dating Violence involving minors: don’t have to report

= Violence against a minor where the abuser 1s a caretaker:
may have to report
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THREE PROTECTIVE ORDERS

- PRELIMINARY
816.253.1

EMERGENCY
§16.253.4
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Scenario 2

Olivia and Fitz have been married for three years and they have a one year old son,
Huck. A week ago, Fitz got really drunk and pushed Olivia into a wall. Stunned at
what he did, he left the house and hasn’t returned.

Since then, he has been constantly texting and calling Olivia, apologizing, threatening
suicide, and saying that if he can’t have her no one can. One night he called her 28
times 1n a row until she turned off her phone.

Last night, he sent a text saying that he was coming over whether she liked it or not.
She called her dad, Rowan, to come over. After Rowan got there, Fitz banged on the
door repeatedly. He picked a brick and looked like he was going to throw it at the
window. He said, “I'm going to smash all your windows out then I’'m going to burn
this place to the ground.”

Olivia called the police.
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THERE ARE FAR, FAR BETTER
THINGS AHEAD THAN
ANY WE LEAVE BEHIND.

C.S. LEWIS
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Emergency PO = TOURNIQUET

= Issued by magistrate, usually with officer involved

« Can be requested by officer or victim

 STANDARD: “probable danger of further acts of
family abuse” or warrant 1ssued

= Lasts roughly 72 hours or until courts open again

» Limited relief — contact, possession of residence
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EMERGENCY PROTECTIVE ORDER — FAMILY ABUSE Court Cazz Mo
Cammanuweslih of YVirginia Va Code § 16.1-2534

Juvenile and Domestic Relations Distriet Coun

FPETITIONERALLEGEDLY ABUSED FERSOMN DATE OF BIRTH OF ALLEGEDLY ABUSED PERSON
LasT FEad MINHEE
¥.
RESPOINIENT RESPONDENT IDENTIFIERS iv s
[ | RACE| SFX L] HI W EVES | HAm
T LS LAST sy MOHE J_ " "
—‘;r' BRSNS SRSk LOCKERR |

IS T — EMERGENCY PROTECTIVE ORDER — FAMILY ABUSE  Court Case No. oo

REQUEST FOR EMERGENCY PROTECTIVE ORDER Commt}nwealth Of'\]irginia Va, Cﬂd¢ § 16.1-253.4

T Plaase provide isfarmation on allsgedly sbussd pe

D621, KoN-TASCLOSURLE ADDOSTHIN.

1, the wndersigaed, assest under aath the folkowing: e ettt ettt ettt Juvenile and Domestic Relations Distriet Court

Therefore, | nespectfully reqeest e [ ] issuance [ ] estension of an enerpency ||mm.-|iw&

the pecsen in msed of prtection s pysically or menislly Incagabie f fling & peidan pursus PETITIONER/ALLEGEDLY ABUSED PERSON DATE OF BIRTH OF ALLEGEDLY ABUSED PERSON

LAW ERTCIT FA ENT OFTICERE KM Da D, OO0 S0 AR D SOy l Irn TP ALL rr;n_.'r AN [l-'fT
= Subsoribed snd sworn 1o before me this day | ] inperson [ ] by elecronic comovenicatig
=) (I s o by lectan k: commaTcation priv)
Ty rame of Ju e or megiaTale g cath ) N 011 | LasT FIRST MIDDLE
o
EMERGENCY PROTECTIVE ORIF V =
; I

Based an the above asserticn ad other evidencs, [ find tha {if checked below]c
[ | A vwarmant for a vicdation of § 18.2:37 2 his been issoed and there is probable denged

5 N AR RESPONDENT RESPONDENT IDENTIFIERS (1IF xNOWN)
S [ ] Reasonable grousds exist i belisve thet Respandent has commined Emily alwse

o RACE| SEX BORN HT. WGT. | EYES | HAIR

offiense ageinst

FARILY S HCA IERILE MEMRER |

[t is ORDERED that the request is harehy [ | donied [ ] gronsed and ORDERED that the MO. DAY YR. | FT. IN.
[ ] The Respondent shall oot commit 3618 of famaly abuse or crimireal o fenses shal pea LAST FIRST MIDDLE

_— [ 1 The Respondeni shall have no contao: of mwy kind with

[SSN
RESPONDENT'S ADDRESS/LOCATION ==
RIVER'S LICENSE MO. STATE [EXP.

[ 1 exmcept as folloves:

I1 « B Family or hof
premnbies cocupled by the parties, located a
%0 the exclusion of the Respondent; however, g such grast of possessios shall affec

[ ] Supplemental Sheet tr Prstective Jnder, Form D553, sttached and incorporaied by refi] { ] CAUTI ON:‘ Weapnn lnvol‘;ed

= o 1262011
This Dirder is mvoed on == THIS ORDER

RESPONDENT: SEE WARNINGS ON REVERSE

REQUEST FOR EMERGENCY PROTECTIVE ORDER
To the individual requesting the order: Please provide information on allegedly abused person and other requesied protected persons on form
VECREFLCATE N L yw eusl ] ke it —  DC-621, NoN-DISCLOSURE ADDENDUM.

[Liad

S— I, the undersigned, assert under oath the following:

Pvind ar ayps mame ol g o1 weagistnale i7oral ender — =
& racuond 1 wTIENG by e e ealonceme eilices) T
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PROTECTIVE ORDER PROCESS

JUVENILE & DOMESTIC RELATIONS INTAKE

U U

COMPLETE PETITION &
NOTARIZED AFFIDAVIT

—3 — 7

*JUDGE’S DECISION*

v v
(" cranteD ) ( oevEd )

JGDR CLERK'S OFFICE
SETS FOR HEARING

PPO (GRANTED OR DENIED) GIVEN AND/OR E-MAILED TO PETITIONER
SENT OUT FOR SERVICE ON RESPONDENT
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PPO = BAND-AID

= Issued by a judge (filed in J&DR Intake)

= Petitioner’s sworn testimony (written

- STANDARD: family abuse recently
immediate and present danger of fami1

or oral)

occurred and
y abuse

= Lasts no more than 15 days to start,
continued up to 6 months for service

» Can do a little more than EPO
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PRELIMINARY PROTECTIVE ORDER - FAMILY ABUSE  CH3e MO e e 3 i -

Commonwealkh of Yitginia ¥ CODEY 1EL-Z0I Heexing Caie and Time: P ; B 5.0 —— 1t i8 forther ORDERED as follows

“Tavetile and Domestia Ralatices Dhistrict Court I ’ -~ X —cTas [ ] The Potitioner is gmnted possession of the reshdsmos ncoupied by che parties i the sxclugion of the Respondent.

The retidenion 8 located at -

’ - . The Raspandent skall u:unbd.l.u.belﬂu'»'\e—u.ndsm) awey from the raldenss; however, no sxhg_unrpnmm

FPETITIONER PETTTIONER'S DATE OF RIRTH 3 g - siall affect s io amy real or pemont] prapecty.

- i [ ] The Respondent shafl not sermsingls [ ] Respandent shall resiome: nacessry wtility secvioe(s) to the premises

— — - : — — Indicated above, epecifically, — ———

N =y =7 o R e

(s I : . ownad by the Petitinner abane, deseribed ag follows:
3 [— T ——— - T g T LR Y R T

R LA EEE R A Sl

[ j Extonsion of Preliminary Protective Order

PRELIMINARY PROTECTIVE ORDER — FAMILY ABUSE  Case No. wn
RESPONDENT IDENTIFIERS orcem Commonwealth of Virginia  vA.CODE§ 16.1-253.1 Hearing Date and Time:

WT | =R | " : ..... Juvenile and Domestic Relations District Court
f' [ 1 Extension of Preliminary Protective Order

T P PETITIONER . PETITIONER’S DATE OF BIRTH

[ ] CAUTICHN: “Weapon Involved

THE COURT FINDS that i hes jerisdiction ower e parties and sshjost matier, and thet P p—
1. T Petitioner & « family ar houschald member of tho Respandent; LAST .m.rr . .
3, The Petiioner i or has hean, within a rexannabie period of time, subjested to fumily sbuse; snd And on behalf of minor family or househeld members: - Other protected family or household members:
3. Tn arder bo protest fss bealth and sxfety of the Petitiones or axy fumily or beschald member of (list sach name and date of birth) (list each name and date of birth)
prelimizary profective order le wermmisd,
[ 1 Ex Parte Precesding Onby: The petition has bee supporisd by an affdevit or serorn testimoey bedy —
ixtakees nfficer, and efther the Petitioner &8 Lo immedisie and pregent dasger of family abuse or thene
evidenes to estabillsh peobable ceess that fomily abires hes receatly sosared 5o as to fustify an ey pg
THE COURT ORDERS that:
[ ] The Respeedlest sball nod compat goty of furdly sbose or criminal offenses thet result in injory to persog
[ ] The Respondens shall have no cootact ofany kind with the: Petitiones ) f % :
[ ] =l i Falb . ' .
— RESPONDENT IDENTIFIERS grxuows

[]‘mhrpm&utﬂﬂlhnemmmﬂnfurﬁ:ﬂwﬂhlh:ﬁﬂlrﬂmﬂﬂmﬂfﬂrpm RACE| BEX BOEMN HT, WOT.
[ ] except as follows: MO, | DAY | YR | FT. m.

i et e . et et - LAST FIRST

[ 1 Addioral serms of this order are set forth oa page twe. Petitioner’s relationship to Respondent:

) . S—— ORIVER'S LICENSE NO. s
0 DT AT, T VR e

Distingnishing features:

[ 1CAUTION: Weapon Involved




PPO (GRANTED OR DENIED} GIVEN AND/OR E-MAILED TO PETITIONER
SENT OUT FOR SERVICE ON RESPONDENT

i 4 {

C NOT SERVED > SERVED

UP TO 6 MONTHS
FOR SERVICE

RESPONDENT'S

mmmi ( RIAL ) U’

RIGHT TO CONTINUE

!

FROTECTIVE ORDER PROTECTIVE ORDER
GRANTED DENIED

J y

RIGHT TO APPEAL

‘&I GF R.\-TICF\] -3 » - : : — T e e -. = = g .
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Final PO = SURGERY & STITCHES

= Issued by a judge

» Respondent MUST have opportunity to be heard

 STANDARD: preponderance of the evidence that

family abuse occurred and PO 1s necessary to protect
health and safety

« Lasts up to 2 years

= Lots of relief, tailored to individual family

=5 LSNV
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PFROTECTIVE ORDER — FAMILY ABUSE Case Mo, ..
Commonwenlth of Virginie  va CooE § s

| 1 Circuit Court
_.[ 1 huvenile and Domestic Relations [y

| ] ERH:nSlnn. aﬂ'mm:n'-c delt [ ] Convietion far Vielation of P
PETITIONER'S DATE OF BIRTH

[ | Amended Protective Order
FETITIONER

LasT MIDGLE
And an behall of minor I‘a.rmly or hoasehold members:
{list ench name amd date of birth)

Other protected family or housshold me
{list each mame and date of birth)

RESPONDENT RESPONDENT IDENTIFIERS jr 5
FACE| EER BHH i

u.v.| pay | ve | Fr [

LAt [T
Petitioner's relationship to Kespondent:

Distinguisking features:

THE COURT FINDS that it has jurisdiction aver the parties and subpect malier, that the Respondent waf
i and an opportanity to be heard, AND that the Petitioner has prowen the allegation of family abuse
of the evidence, a mation to modify or cxtend & protective order was properly before the court, or the Red
convicted of a violation of & protective order purssant 1o Va Code § 16.1-253.2.

Accordingly, to protect the health and safety of the Petiticner and family or household members of the P4
THE COURT ORDERS that:
[ ] The Respondent shall not commit #21s of family abuse or criminal offenses that result in injury to pe

[ 1 The Respondent shall have no contact of any kind with the Petitioner
[ ] except as follows:

[ ] The Respondent shall have no contact of any kind with the family or household members of the Petil
| ] except as follows:

. Addlunmnrm._gmdgrgmmia;mm@m O

THIS ORDER SHALL REMAIM IN FULL FORCE AND EFFECT UNTIL T

WARNINGS TO RESPONDENT: (See additional warnings to Respondent on page fwn.)
Full Faith amd Credit: This crder shall be enforced, even without registration, by the courts of any stald
Columbia, and any U5, Territory, and may be enforced on Trikal Lands {18 UL5.C. § 2263)

Feidleral Offenses: Crossing state, terriforial, or tribal boundaries 1o violste this order may resuli in fedz
(18 U.5.C§ 2262), Federal lnw provides penalties far possessing, transparting, shipping, receiving or p
lirearm ar amenunition while subject to a qualifying proteciive order and wder the circumstances specifiy
§ 9I2(gNE).

Ownly the court can change this order.

PO DC-SHEPLATTTR, T OHE OF Loih]

-1 LNV
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It is farther ORDERED as folkows:

[ 1 The Petitioner iz granted possession of the residence occupled by the parties 1o the exclusion of f
The residene s located ot
The Respandent shall i fiately e and slay away !rmn1b¢=ms;d&nm Iwww o such g,n
shall affect title to any real or personal properiy,

[ 1 Unitil fisrtber ordes, bemg necessary for the protection of the Petitionsr and family ar howsehaold o
Petitiner,

[ ] wemporary custady of | ] temporary visitation with ...

is ne folloevs:

[ | The Respandent shall not terminste [ ] Respondent shall restone necesaany whility service(s) to th
inclicatad above, specifically, . S—

[ ] The Petithomer i granted remporary exchusive possession or use of a motar vehicle jointly pwned
owned by the Pelitioner alone, described as follows:
- . Huch grant shall not affect

[] The Rﬁp-clrhkrlljlmll prn'nmlc suitahle alt=rmative 'h.m.mng Tor the Petitioner | | &nd Lamily or ha
&5 Tollows: R -

| The Ruupurmmuhll pay drpusllﬁs}mmmuw TESIOE NECESEATY u.nlmf s:rvmu{s} in the nlter

specifically,

TRy s
[ ] The Respondent shall participate in the following treatment, counseling or otker program:

[ ] Tt s flartbeer ondered that ... .. ]
[ ] Supplemental Sheet o Probsctive Ord:f F«Jm DHC-653, antached and Impﬂruled by reference.
Number of supplemental pages

DWATR AR

ADDITIONAL WARNINGS TO RESPFONDENT:
Pursuant iz Code of Virginia § 18.2-308.1:4, Respondent shall not purchase or transport any fireanm whill
cffect. 1f Respomdent has a concenbed handgun permit, Respendent must immediately surrender iy
court issaing this order. 11 Respandent violabes the conditions of this order, Respondant may be sentendg
ordered o piy @ fne,

Thas order will be endered into the Virginia Crimimal Information Metwaork. Eilber parly may al any tlims
thez coaxt requesting o bearing (o dissolve or modify this erder; however, this ondes remains in fil force a
unzil diszalved or modified by the court.

DEFINITIONS:
“Family abuse” means any acl nvolving violence, force, or threat that resulis In bodily injury or places o
apprehension of death, sexual ssaull, bodily injury and that is committed by 2 person against such persog
homsehold member. Such ot Includes, bt is not limited 4o, any forceful detention, stalking, crimisal sex|
vialstion of Article 7 (§ 18,2-61 e, seq.) of Chapter 4 of Title 182, or any criminal offense that resulis (o)
places one in reasonable apprehension of death, sexual assaull, or bodily injary.
“Family or housshold member™ means (i) the person’s spouse, whether or not be or she resides in the sam)
per-.-nn,nfji] uwpuaun s farmner spouse, whether of not he or she rssides in the same hame wilh the persan
pp , chikdren, sepehibdren, brathers., sisters, half-hrothers, half-sisiers, grandparerits and
w of whether sach persons reside in the same home with the person, {iv) te person’s motler-in-|
soea-in-lavw, dpuphters-in-lav, hrothers-in-law and sisters-in-law wh reside inthe same honse with the
individual who has a child in comman with the delendant, whiether or not the person and thet individua! b
have resided together at any Gme, ar {vi} any individual wha cohabdts or wha, within the previous twelve
cahabilated with the person, and any children of either of them residing in the same home with the persos)

A G MATTER, POl THO OF kL

TEMPORARY SUFFORT ORDER -

FROTECTIVE ORDER - FAMILY ABUSE
COMMONWEALTHOF VIRGINLA Vi Cede | 16 1-2%.1 A1

[ ] cirews Coun
56 ] Javenile and Domestic Retarions District Court

PETITHNERPLAINTIFF:

The court finds that the following dependenis:

M B0 BEC &
flaai 4 Bgivn cuky)

DA TE OF [T RELATIONMSHIF T4 RESFORDENT

are entitled to tsmporary suppaen in conjunction with the isssance of 8 Protective Onder—Family Abuse until an Order of Support can
be fssued in & Suppon proseeding.

Therelore, the court ORDERS Respandent 1o pay
oo, permonth for all children listed above payable

o bz pabd as follows

;‘::t:;pnnrr child support arder will ierminate once @ separate ander (o pay child support has brem emtered pursuant to
1081,

FORRA DC-23F [RMASTER, FAGE FOLI OF Fnag




Protected Family or Household Members

PROTECTIVE ORDER - FAMILY ABUSE L0 T
Commonwealth of Virginia VA CODE § 16.1-279.1

| ] Circuit Court

[ ] Juvenile and Domestic Relations District Court

| ] Amended Protective DrdEr [ ] Extensmn of Prutr.ctwe Drdﬁr [ 1 Conviction for Violation of Protective Order

PETITIONER PETITIONER’'S DATE OF BIRTH
LAST FIRAET MIDDLE
And on behalf of minor family or household members: Other protected family or household members:
(list each name and date of birth) (list each name and date of birth)
V.
RESPONDENT RESPONDENT IDENTIFIERS (¥ xxow

| ' | ‘MEEl SEX BORN HT. WGT | EYES | HAIR |
i | omav | we er |




“Act of Violence” PO in GDC can:

Prohibit acts of violence, force or threat

Prohibit contact with the petitioner or family or household members

(Catch-all) Grant other relief necessary to prevent:
acts of violence, force or threat
criminal acts that may result in 1njury to person or property

communication or contact of any kind by the respondent.




Family Abuse PO Can:

Prohibit acts of family abuse

Prohibit contact with the petitioner or family or household members
Grant the petitioner possession of the residence
Stop the respondent from terminating necessary utility service to the residence

Grant the petitioner possession or use of a vehicle, and require Respondent
maintain insurance and tags

Require the respondent to provide suitable alternative housing

Order the respondent to participate in treatment programs

Grant any other relief necessary, including temporary custody or visitation
Grant possession of pets

Grant temporary child support

ot AT



All Protective Orders

» Entered into Virginia Criminal Information Network (VCIN)
database immediately.
- Firearms:

= Federal law does not permit a person subject to a protective order to
possess, sell, or transport firearms.

= Virginia law does not permit a person subject to a protective order to sell or
transport firearms.

= Petitioner may keep her address confidential.

» Protective orders are afforded full faith and credit in other states.




Full Faith & Credit

18 U.S.C. §2265 and §2266 — VAWA provisions
« Applies to all POs consistent with VAWA

 Petitioner does NOT need to register the PO 1n the
new jurisdiction

= If Petitioner does register the PO, Respondent 1s not
notified

= Provisions enforced according to laws of 1ssuing state

GAL SERVICES % ==
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Modifying the Protective Order

= At any point during the two years, either party can file a Motion to
Amend or Modify the Protective Order

» Must be personal service

= Protective order will be changed to protect the health and safety of the
petitioner

= If Commonwealth’s Attorney was involved 1n getting the PO, they
need to agree

CE§ NS e e e e e e e
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§ 16.1-253.2, penalties

In addition to any other penalty provided by law, any person who violates

any provision of a protective order 1ssued pursuant to §§ 16.1-253, 16.1-
253.1, 16.1-253.4, 16.1-278.14, 16.1-279.1 or subsection B of § 20-103

= Which prohibits such person from going or remaining upon land,
buildings or premises or

= from further acts of family abuse, or

= Which prohibits contacts between the respondent and the respondent's
family or household member as the court deems appropriate

1s guilty of a Class 1 misdemeanor.

T LSNV
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§ 16.1-253.2, penalties

» Enter the home of a protected party while the party
1s present (or lie 1n wait) = class 6 felony.

» In no case shall the entire term of confinement
imposed be suspended.

» Multiple convictions, longer minimum jail time.

= Upon conviction, the court SHALL enter a new PO
for up to two years from the date of conviction.

GAL SERVICES I==F==
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Extending a Protective Order

= Protective orders may also be renewed for periods up to two years.

= Prior to the expiration of the protective order, the petitioner may file a
written motion requesting a hearing to extend the order.

= Try to file at least 6 weeks before expiration

« Extensions are authorized to protect the health and safety of the
petitioner.
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Advocate of the Day (DVAC)

» Community-based advocates from DVAC
» Scheduled rotation in the J&DR Intake offices

Provide safety planning, counseling, and emotional
support; help navigate the system

LSNV

VICES ¥ = o == )=
NDRTHERN VIRGINIY




R T N SR se—

FAIRFAX ATTORNEY OF THE DAY PROGRAM
]
é Y

{ JUVENILE & DOMESTIC RELATIONS INTAKE J

PPO (GRANTED OR DERIED)

AOD APPLICATION
» Income =250 FPR
» [Migver count abuser’s mcoms

Check assigned attormey for
hearing date

PAPERWOREK
(PPO & Application)

Petitioner

I Volunteer Attorney

WILL: MUST: WILL:

1} Try to contact Pettoner
for eligghilley intake®

11 omtact the assigned
Valunieer Arormey 1o

11 heck for conflict
2)5et up appointment with

* Incorme 561 Up &n appointment u
» Comflict o Patiboner
3| 21Go through eligibility {::> » Make sure Petitioner
2y Contact assigned intake with LMY - went throwgh LSNY
arterniey - lat them know contact LSMY i within a elagibility check
i o wiaek of hearl
if Petitianer is elighle. e 31 Memet with Petitioner and
“Will try 3 tirmes adwise
b\ : §
i After Meeting

{  NotEligible?

Hire Private Attorney
» Fairfax Bar Astociabon

= Virginia Lawyer
Referral Service

Voluneer Arorney notifies Petidoner of
whether he/she will represent in court

Appear Pro Se

I

SSED A

[ PrOTECTIVE ORDER HEARING ﬂ




Attorney of the Day Program

= Uses volunteer lawyers and staff attorneys from
LSNV

- Always FREE to the client
= Clients must be low-income (limited exceptions)

» Immigration status doesn’t matter for DV victims
 CONTACT: (703) 778-6800 / dvprobonoffx@lsnv.org

=5 LSNV
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mailto:dvprobonoffx@lsnv.org

Other Legal Help Available

 FAIRFAX BAR ASSOCIATION
. (703) 246-3780

* Online application @ www.fairfaxbar.org

- MODEST MEANS
= Applicants screened by LSNV intake (703) 778-6800
- If eligible, given a code, then call FFX Bar

=5 LSNV
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Violation of a Family Abuse PO

Virginia Code § 16.1-279.1:D states:

“Except as otherwise provided in § 16.1-253.2, a
violation of a protective order 1ssued under this
section shall constitute contempt of court.

LSNV

CE N R e e e e R el
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If you have any questions, please contact LSN'V:

dvprobonoffx@lsnv.org

Nora Mahoney, Family Law Practice Group Chair:
(703) 504-9149, nmahoney@lsnv.org

General LSNYV Intake: (703) 778-6800

AL SERVICES *—F—==t ="
ORTHERN VIRGINIA

o



	Civil Justice�Protective Order Processes
	What is a protective order?
	Scenario 1
	CRIMINAL
	CIVIL
	What is required to get a PO?
	Which Court?
	FAMILY ABUSE
	STALKING�§18.2-60.3
	Minors
	Three Protective Orders
	Scenario 2
	Slide Number 13
	Emergency PO = Tourniquet 		
	Slide Number 15
	Slide Number 16
	PPO = BAND-AID
	Slide Number 18
	Slide Number 19
	Final PO = SURGERY & STITCHES	
	Slide Number 21
	Protected Family or Household Members
	Slide Number 23
	Family Abuse PO Can:
	All Protective Orders
	Full Faith & Credit	
	Modifying the Protective Order
	§ 16.1-253.2, penalties
	§ 16.1-253.2, penalties
	Extending a Protective Order
	Advocate of the Day (DVAC)
	Slide Number 32
	Attorney of the Day Program
	Other Legal Help Available
	Violation of a Family Abuse PO
	CONTACT INFORMATION

